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GSZ‘E‘;NMENT OF‘ NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No.  F.6/DFS/MS/GH/2025/S. '
GH2025/52/ 9714 Dated: 8 6 / 04 /2025

T!le Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic.),
First Floor, P.S. Defence Colony,
New Delhi-110049

Sub: Inspection report in r/o M/s Abhishek Residency at TA 126, 2" Floor, Tughlakabad,
Okhla Main Road, New Delhi-110019

Sir,

Please refer to the online portal (etl.medonline.nic.in) ID. No. 2025051508500 dated
16/05/2025. In this connection, it is to inform you that the said premises was re-visited by the officer
concerned of this department on dated 29/05/2025 in the presence of Mr. Jitender (House Keeping)

to verify the compliance of shortcomings issued vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/GH/2025/SZ/248
dated 21/05/2025 and observed that the shortcomings are not yet complied.

In view of above, application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the premises in the absence of requisite fire safety arrangements/certificate shall be at
the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Yours faithfully,

v irenhra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to: - O\t “ @

1. Sh. Mohan Ahuja M/s Abhishek Residency at TA 126, 2 Floor, Tughlakabad, Okhla Main
Road, New Delhi-1 10019
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110001

Dated: £)../ 0.5./2025

F.6/DFS/MS/GH/2025/SZ/ 4 I3

No.
To

The Joint Commissioner of Police,
Lic/Branch, 1#t Floor, P.S Defence Colony,
New Delhi 110049
Sub: Regarding renewal of FSC in r/o M/s Abhishek Residency, TA-126, 27 floor,
Tughlakabad Exnt., Okhla Road, New Delhi-19
Sir,
‘'his is in reference with MCD Portal ID 2025042106846 dated 21/ 04/2025
on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is inform you that the premises have
partment on 19/05/2025 in the

been inspected by officer concerned of this de
presence of Mr. Jatin Kumar (Manager) of the Guest House. During the inspection, it

was observed that the guest house is running at 2nd floor only. The shortcomings

observed are as beiow;
1. Overhead tank capacity 9,000 ltrs provided against the required capacity of
10,000 Itrs.
2. Exit Signage found removed at some places.
3. Party hall running at 3rd floor & 4th Floor (Part Portion) in the building not
allowed.
In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety
e occupancy of the building/ premises in absence of requisite
hall be at the risk and liability of the owner/ occupier. The
utory Authority may take suitable necessary action as

Certificate is rejected. Th
fire safety arrangements s

Licensing authority/ Stat
deemed fit. ,
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